ot
Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:44 PM
To: _ ‘classified@cnjonline.com'

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: ' FW: Notice of Publication Case 15271
Attachments: PortalesNews Tribune.docx

Good afternoon,

Per our conversation, the previous e-mail was returned as undeliverable and is being resent to the above e-mail address.
Please confirm receipt, ;

Thanjk you. ©

From: Salvidrez, Marlene EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:33 PM

TO' ‘cn_]_cla55|f|ed@||nk freedom com’ ' -
Cc: Dawdson Florene, EMNRD '

Sub;ect Notice of Publlcatlon Case 15271

Good aftemoon,

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication.
Thank you. ©

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conversation Division

Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department
505.476-3332 (Direct)
marlese.salvidrez @state. nm.us




A
Salvidrez, Marlene, EM_N‘RD

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:33 PM
To: . ‘cnj_classified@link.freedom.com’

Cc Davidson, Florene, EMNRD:

Subject: Notice of Publication Case 15271

Attachments: PortalesNews Tribune.docx

Good afternoon,

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication.

Thank you. @ l

Marlene Salvidrez

Qil Cenversation Division .
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
305.476-3532 (Direct) '
marlene.suividrez@stale.pm.us




State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez
Governor

Dav_id Martin David R. Catanach, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary 0il Conservation Division

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

February 18, 2015

VIA EMAIL: cnj_classified @link.freedom.com
Portales News Tribune
P.O. Box 848
Portales, New Mexico 88130
Attention: Legal Department
Re:  Notice of Publication - Case No. 15271
Dear Legal Department:
Please publish the attached notice one time immediately on receipt of this request. Please
proofread carefully, as any error in a land description or in a key word or phrase can invalidate
the entire notice.
Immediately upon completion of publication, please send the following to this office:
1. Publisher’s affidavit in duplicate.
2. Statement of cost (also in duplicate).
3. Certified invoices for prompt payment.
We should have these immediately after publication in order that the legal notice will be
available for the hearing which it advertises, and also so that there will be no delay in your
receiving payment.

Please publish the notice as soon as possible,

Sincerely,

Marlene Salvidrez

Attachment

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 » Fax (505) 476-3462 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd



February 18, 2015
Page 2

NOTICE OF HEARING

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico through its Oil Conservation Division hereby gives notice pursuant to law and
the Rules-and Regulations of the Division of the following public hearing to be held at 8:]5 AM. on
March 19, 2015, in the Oil Conservation Division Hearing Room at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa
Fe, New Mexico, before an examiner duly appointed for the hearing. If you are an individual with a
disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of
auxitiary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing, please contact Fiorene Davidson at 505-
476-3458 or through the New Mexico Relay Network, 1-800-659-1779 by March 10, 2015. Public
documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible forms. Please
contact Florene Davidson if a summary or other type of accessible form is needed. A party who plans on
using projection equipment at a hearing must contact Florene Davidson seven (7) business days prior to
the hearing requesting the use of the prOJectlon equipment. Wireless internet is available; however, the
party must provide its own laptop computer. STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: All named parties and
persons having any right, title, interest or claim in the following cases and notlce to the publlc
(NOTE: All land descriptions herein refer to the New Mexico Prmcnpal Meiidian whéther or not so
stated.) CASE.15271: Application of the New Mexico il Conservation Division (“OCD”) Compliance
and Enforcement Manager for a compliance order against Canyon E & P Company, directors, and
officers, joinily and severally, Tinding that the operator is in violation of the oil and gas act, NMSA 1978,
Sections 70-2-1 et seq. and OCD rules, NMAC 19.15.2 et seq., requiring operator to return to compliance
with division rules by a date certain, and in the event of non-compliance, request for additional sanctions.
Given under the Seal of the State of New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New
Mexico on this 18th of February, 2015.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

David Catanach, Division Director

SEAL




Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

From: " Classified <classified@cnjonline.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Notice of Publication Case 15271

Has been received. Will get a proof back to you as soon as I can. Tammy

On 2/18/15 4:44 PM, "Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD" <Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Per our conversation, the previous e-mail was returned as undeliverable and is being resent to the above e-mail
address. Please confirm receipt.

Thank you. ® - . - h -

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

-Sent Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:33 PM
To: 'cn_] classified@link.freedom.com'

- Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Sub]ect Notlce of Publlcatuon Case 15271

Good afternoodn,
Please .confirm re&eipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication.
Thank you. @

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conversation Division

Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Departrnent
505.476-3532 (Dlrect)

marlene salvidrez@state. Qm.us <manlto marlene salwdrez@state nim. us>




CLOVIS MEDIA INC
PO BOX 1689
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(575)763-3431
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AFFIDAVIT OF LEGAL PUBLIGATIAN 3
-t LEGAL 22876

LEGAL # 22876

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF ROOSEVELT:

The undersigned, being duly sworn, says:
That she is a Legal Clerk of

The PORTALES NEWS-TRIBUNE, a daily
Newspaper of general circulation,
published in English at Portales,

said county and state, and that the

hereto attached

CASE NO. 15271
LEGAL 22876 FEBRUARY 24,

was published in said PORTALES NEWS-TRIBUNE,
a daily newspaper duly

qualified for that purpose within

the meaning of Chapter 167 of the

1937 Session Laws of the State of

New Mexico for 1 consecutive

days/weeks on the same days as follows:

02/24/2015

Legal Clerk

Subscribed and sworn to before me
24th day of February, 2015

( L\\) \)
it NAGY
NOTARY FUBLIC STATE OF NEW MEXICO

Uy commission gupres

My Commission Expires: 05/24;’2015

Ao

February 24, 2015

NOTICE OF HEARING
STATE OF NEW MEX|-
CO ENERGY, MINER-
ALS AND NATURAL
RESOURCES DE-
PARTMENT Oll. CON-
‘SERVATION
DIVISION SANTA FE,
NEW MEXICO

through its Qil Consér-
vallon Division heraby
givés notice pursuant to
law and the Rules and
Regulations of the Divk,
sion of the following
public hearing to be
held at 8:15 AM. on
March 19, 2015, In the

sion Hearing Room at
1220 South St Francic

{ Drive, Santa Fe, New

Mexico, beforé an ex-
aminer duly appointed
for the hearing. [f you
are an individual with a
. disability who is in need
of a reader, amplifier,
qualified sign fanguage
interpreter, or any other
form of auxiliary aid or
sarvice to attend or par-
ticipate in the hearng,
please contact Floreng
Davidson at 505-476-
3458 or through the
New Mexico Refay.Net-
work, 1-800-659-1779
by Marg!

minutes, can be provid-
ed in various accessible
forms. Please contact
Ftarene” Davidson if a
summary or other lyps
of accesslble form is
needed. A parly who
plans on using projec-
tion equipment at a
hearing must coptact
Florene Davidson sev-
en (7) business days
prior to the hearing re-
guesting the use of the
projection  equipment.
Wireless Internet is
available; however, the
party must provide its
own laptop computer.

CO TO: All named par-
ties and persons hay-
ing any right, title, in-
terest or. claim [n the

notice to the public.
(NOTE: Al fand descrip-
tions herein refer to the

The State of New Mexicg‘

Publication

A

¥

.

¥

p

Oil Conservation Divi-

- ,.U;.T

e
i New Mexico™ Principal
1 Meridian whether ar not

so stated.) CASE
15271: Application of

| the 'New Mexico QOlf
| Conservation Divi-
{ sion (ocD) .Compli-

ance and Enforce-
ment Manager for a
compliance order
against Canyon E & P
Company, directors,

at

R 015,
Public ax?é‘dm%n‘ E e
cludifigithe agenda’and’

and officers, jolntly and
severally, finding that
the operator is in vioka-
tion of the ofl and gas
act, NMSA 1978, Sec-
tions 70-2-1 et seq. and
ocD  rules, NMAC
19.15.2 el seq., requir-
ing operator to return to
corpliance  with  divi-
sion rules by a dale
cergin, and in the
evant of non-compli-
ance, request for addi-
tional sanctions, Given
under the Seal.of the
State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Com-
mission. at .Santa Fe,
New Mexico on this
18th of February, 2015,
STATEOF -
NEW MEXICO QIL CON-
SERVATION DIVISION
David Catanach,
Division Director
SEAL -

STATE OF NEW MEX|-.
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CLOVIS NM B88102-1689
{575)763-3431

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Salesperson: Rebekah Montoya Printed at 02/19/15 16:53 by rmont-nj
Acct #: 62532 Ad #: 22876 Status: N
NM ENERGY MINERAL & NATU Start: 02/24/2015 Stop: 02/24/2015
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Times QOrd: 1 ‘ Times Rumn:. x**
1220 8 ST FRANCIS DR STD 1.00 X 113.00 Words: 377
SANTA FE NM 87505 Total STD 113.00 o
' Class: 0005 LEGALS - ROOSEVELT COUNTY
Rate: GOVL . Cost: 95.82
# Affidavits: 1 .
Contact: Ad Descrpt: CASE NO. 15271
Phone : (505)476-3457 Given by: * .
Fax#: + Created: rmont 02/19/15 11:20
Email: - Last Changed: rmont 02/19/15 16:53
Agency: ' : Co ;

PUB ZONE EDT TP START INS STOP  SMIWTFS
PNT A 95 ‘s 02/24 : '

AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subject to'change with 30 days notice. 1In the
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February 24, 2015

NOTICE OF HEARING - '
STATE OF. NEW MEXI- :
CO ENERGY, MINER- - .
ALS AND NATURAL )

RESOUFICES DE- . .
PAATMENT OIL' CON-

- SERVATION: °
DIVISION SANTA FE, .

NEW MEXICO N

The State of New Mexico
through its Oll Conser-
vauon Division horoby
gives notica pursuant to
law ‘and tha Rules and .
Rogulationa of tha Divi- N
shon -of tha follawing
public hearing ta be
hald at B:15"A.M. on
March 18, 201§, in the
Qil - Consarvation Divi-
sion Hearing Room al
1220 South St Francis ° ) 4 *
Drive, Santa Fe, ,New .

Meaxico, befora an ex-

aminer ‘duly” appointed

tar the hearing. hrg\ou

are an individual wi

disability who is in nead

of ,a’ reader, amplillar, . *

gualified sign language

.Interprater, or any, olher /

form of auxiliary &id or

servica to attend or par-

tidpata”in Lhe hearing,

please contact Florane .

Davidson. at 505-476- -

3458 or through the
HNow Maxico Relay Nal-
work, |, 1-800-659-1779
by March 10, 2015 .
Public documants, in-
cluding the agende and
minutas, can ba provid-
ad in various accessible "
forms. * Please contact

Florene Davidson & &

pians on Lsing projec- .

tion aquipmsnt at a

haaring 'must _ contact

Florena Davidson sev-

an,{7) :buginass days

prior, 1o tha_hearing re-

quaslmg lhe use of the

*“aquipmant. 3 ‘
Clnternet |

availabla; “hawever, the .
party” must . provida * its

own..laptop  compusler.

s

€O TO; All namad par- . .
tes and  persons ;hav-
ing any, riuhl Btlo, ln-

notice to the pubiic.
(NOTE:* Afl land descrip-
tions harein rater to'tha
New Mexioo Principal
Meridian whether or not

so  stated)  GASE .
15271; Applcation of
the New Mexico Ol
Conservation  Divi- .
slon 0CD) Compli- *
ance ; and , 'Enforce-
ment W “for, &
comp. ' “arder
Bgaingt Canyen EA P ,
Comparny, diractors,
and officers, [ointy and
severally, finding that
the oparator & I visla-
tion of the o anc
act, NMSA 1078, Sac-
tions 70-2-1 &l seq. and
OCD  rules, NMAC
18,15.2 at soq., requir- . .
ing oparator Lo return to
compliance  with  divi-
sion’ rules 'by a data- !
certain, and in tha
event of non-compl-
ance, raquast lor addk-
tonal sanctions. Given
under the Seal of the
State of «New , Mexico
Oil Congsrvation Ceen
mission al Santa Fe,
New Mexico on _this
13th of February, 2015,
STATEDF ' -
NEW MEXICO OIL CON-
SERVATICN DIVISION
David Catanach, N
Division Director
SEAL




Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

From: Lovington Leader <leader@leaco.net>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 7:12 AM
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Notice of Publication Case 15271

We got it! It will run Saturday 2-21-15. Have a wonderful day!

Thank You, -

Jennifer

On Feb 18, 2015, at 4:34 PM, "Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD" <Marléne.Salvidrez @state.nm.us> wrote:

Gooed afterncon,
Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication.

Thank you. @

Marfene Salvidres

Oit Conversation Division

Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department
305.476-3532 (Direct)

marlene.salvidrez @state.nm.us

<Lovington Daily Leader.doc>
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galvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Sent: Woednesday, February 18, 2015 4:35 PM
To: ’ 'leader@leaco.net’

Cc: ' Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: Notice of Publication Case 15271
Attachments: Lovington Daily Leader.doc

Good afternoon,

Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication,

Thank you. @

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conversation Division

Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department
505.476-3332 (Direct) .
mariene.salvidrez @state.nim.us




State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
David Martin David R. Catanach, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary Gil Conservation Division

Breft F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

February 18, 2015

Via email: leader @leaco.net
Lovington Daily Leader
P.O. Drawer 1717
Lovington, New Mexico 88260
Attention: Legal Department
Re:  Notice of Publication - Case Nos. 15271
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

3. Certified invoices for prompt payment,
We should have these immediately after publication in order that the legal notice will be
available for the hearing which it advertises, and also so that there will be no delay in your
receiving payment. )

Please publish the notice as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Marlene Salvidrez

Attachment

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3440 - Fax (505) 476-3462 » www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd



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
the Rules and Regulations of the Division of the following public hearing to be held at 8:15 AM. on
March 19, 2015, in the Oil Conservation Division Hearing Room at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa
Fe, New Mexico, before an examiner duly appointed for the hearing. If you are an individual with a
disability who 1s in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing, please contact Florene Davidson at 5053-
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
the hearing requesting the use of the projection equipment. Wireless internet is available; however, the
party must provide its own laptop computer. STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO: All named parties and
persons having any right, title, interest or claim in the following cases and notice to the public.
(NOTE: All land descriptions herein refer to the New Mexico Principal Meridian whether or not so
stated.) CASE 15271: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) Compliance
and Enforcement Manager for a compliance order against Canyon E & P Company, directors, and
officers, jointly and severally, finding that the operator is in violation of the oil and gas act, NMSA 1978,
Sections 70-2-1 et seq. and OCD rules, NMAC 19.15.2 et seq., requiring operator to return to compliance
with division rules by a date certain, and in the event of non-compliance, request for additional sanctions.
Given under the Seal of the State of New Mexico Qil Censervation Commission at Santa Fe, New
Mexico on this 18th of February, 2015.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

David Catanach, Division Director

SEAL




Affidavit of Publication

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) s8.
COUNTY OF LEA }

Joyce Clemens being first duly sworn on
cath deposes and says that she is
Advertising Manager of THE LOVINGTON
LEADER, a thrice a week newspaper of
general paid circulation published in the
English language at Lovington, Lea County,
New Mexico; that said newspaper has been
so published in such county continuously
and uninterruptedly for a period in excess of
Twenty-six (28} consecutive weeks next
prior to the first publication of the notice
hereto attached as hereinafter shown; and
that said newspaper is in all things duly {
qualified to publish legal notices within the
meaning of Chapter 167 of the 1937 Session
Laws of the State of New Mexico.

That the notice which is hereto attached,
entited Legal Notice was published in a
regular and entire issue of THE
LOVINGTON LEADER and not  in any
supplement thereof, forone (1) day(s),
beginning with the issue of February 21 ,
2015 and ending with the issue of February
21,2015,

And that the cost of publishing said notice is
the sum of $§ 75.00 which sum has been
(Paid) as Court Costs.

( Vooree Clinens

Joyc |ergfens Advertising Manager
Subscribed and sworn 1o before me this 3rd
day of March , 2015.

ijfl G_,:E"‘Ct’
Gina Fort

Notary Public, Lea County, New Mexico
My Commission Expires June 30, 2018

OFFICIAL SEAL
GINA FORT

Notary Public
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Noncra OF HEAF{ING L - , o ~
STATE:OF NEW'MEXICO ~* -5 w«%"‘f"# #ps we
ENERGY, MINERALS AND, NATURAL nssouncrzs DEPARTMENT
OIL.CONSERVATION mvrsron ER
SANTA FE, NEW.MEXICO .

e

_J T

'a'- "' 3‘ ‘:—" _'ou
‘‘‘‘‘

heanng to! he held at’8:16'AM” on Mareh 19, 2015 ift the O[I' Conservatron Drvrsron
Hezgrr_ng Room ate 1220,South St Francrs Drrve Sama Fe, New Mexrco before an

Davrdsonrat 505-476-3458 or! through the New Mexrco Relay Network 1; 800-659-
17791by March 10, 2015 Publrc documems‘ rncludrng the. agenda and mrnules, can
be. provrded ihivarious accessrbre iorms Pleasercontact Frorene Davrdson rt a surﬁ“—
mary or. other.type of accessrble form is needed Apany who p]ans on usrng prorectlon
iequr;rment ala hearrng must centact Florene, Davrdsen sever (7) busrness days, prror
t0. the' hearrng requesting the use of the, projéction equipment. . - Wireless internét-is;
‘available; ‘however, the. party must provrde its, owrt faptop’ oomputer SIAIE_QENEM[
Mﬁm All; named partles and: persons hav[ng anyrrrght, tltle, interest or
‘Elaimyin the fol'lowrng cases- ‘and. notice to. the publig: T T ]
(NOTE ANl land descnptl herern refer 1. lherNew Mexico Prrncrpal Mendran
whether .or nol 50 stated) gA_SE_MZ!..A;:;:Imaﬂan of the New, Mexr'co Oil
Consarvation Divrsion {“OCD"). Compilldnge and Enfarcemenr Manager I‘or'r

campliance order againsl CanyonE & P Company, drrectors ‘and. oftrcers jorntly
angd; severa'.ly, finding that the. operator. is in '\\no!atren of the-oi and gas act, NMSA
11978; Sections 70:2:1 etiseq; and OCD rules, NVIAG 19152 etlsed., fequiring oper:
aterr tar return to complrance wrth division rules hy ardate certarn and in the event ‘of
-non-complrance, réquest for. addrtronal sanctrons* i, R A
Given under-the Seal of. the Staterof New' Mexreo Qi Conservatron Commrssron at
{Santa Fe; ‘New Mexico on this.18th of February; 015" - i
r;STATE OF NEW | MEXICO A .
-OlLrCONSERVATION DIVISION .. .
Davrd Catanach Drvrsron Drrector S
SEAL . .

C BN LI

'f’ubirshed in the Lovrngton LeaderaFebn.rary 21, 2015
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Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD - -

From: - Salvidrez, Marlene; EMNRD .

Sent: _ Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:35 PM
To: 'Legals@artesianews.com'

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Subject: : Notice of Publication Case 15271
Attachments: ArtesiaDailyPress.docx -

Good afternoon,
Please confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication.

Thank you. ©

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conversation Division

Energy. Minerals & Natural Resources Department
505.476-3532 (Direct)

martene.salvidrez @state.nm.us




State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governer
Dav!'d Martin David R. Catanach, Division Director
Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division

Brett F. Woods, Ph.D.
Deputy Cabinet Se¢retary

February 18, 2015

via email: Legals@artesianews.com

Artesia Daily Press

P.O. Box 190

Artesia, New Mexico 88211

Attention: ILegal Department

Re:  Notice of Publication — Case No. 15271
Dear Legal Department:

Please publish the attached notice one time immediately on receipt of this request. Please proofread
carefully, as any error in a land description or in a key word or phrase can invalidate the entire notice.

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

We should have these immediately after publication in order that the legal notice will be available for
the hearing which it advertises, and also so that there will be no delay in your receiving payment.

Please publish the notice as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Marlene Salvidrez

Attachment

1220 South St. Francis Drive » Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 = Fax (505) 476-3462 » www emnrd. state.nm.us/ocd
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Page 2

NOTICE OF HEARING

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico through its Qil Conservation Division hereby gives notice pursuant to law and
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
auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing, please contact Florene Davidson at 505-
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
(NOTE: All land descriptions herein refer to the New Mexico Princ‘i'pa] Meridian whether or not so
stated.) CASE 15271: Application of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) Compliance
and Enforcement Manager for a compliance .order against Canyon E & P Comipany, directors, and
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

From: : Latisha Romine <legals@artesianews.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2015 8:42 AM

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Notice of Publication Case 15271
Attachments: 23358.pdf

Good Mornlng Marlene,

This is scheduled to run Friday, Feb 20. Attached is a proof, let me know if { need to change anything. The cost is
$113.71.

Thand Yow,
LMW Rm/www

1r*

- Artesia Daily Piress
P.O. Bow 190
Artesia NM 88211

“From: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD [mailto:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us}]
Sent Wednesday, February 18, 2015 4:35 PM

To: egals@artesnanews com ,

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD ) : "

Subject: Notlce of Pubhcatlon Case 15271

Good aftemoon,
Pléase confirm receipt of attached notice and confirm date of publication.

Thank you. ©

Marlene Salvidrez

Oil Conversation Division )
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
505.476-3532 (Direct)

marlene salvidrez @state.nm.us
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STATE OF'NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico through its Oil Conservation Division hereby gives
notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Régulations of the Division of the
following public heanng to be held at 8:15 A.M. on March 19, 2015, in the Oil
Conservation Division Hearing Room at 1220 South St. Franms Drive, Santa
Fe, New Mexico, before an examiner duly appointed for the hearing. 1 you
are an individual with a'disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified
sign Ianguage interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or ‘service to attend
or participate in the hearing, please contact Florene Davidson at 505-478-
3458 or through the New Mexico Relay Network, 1-800-658-1778 by March
10, 2015. Public documents, including the’ agenda and minutes, can bé pro-
wded in various accessible forms. Please contact Florene Davidson if a sum-
mary of otherf type ‘of accessmle form js needed, A party who plans an using
projection eqmpment ata heanng must eontact Florene Davidsdn seven (7)-
busiriess days prior ta'thé héaiing requésting the use of the prolectlon equip-
ment. Wireless internet is available; however, the pany must provide its own -
laptop computer STATE OF NEW MEXIGO TO: “All named parties and per- -
sons hav:ng any right, title, interest or claim in the following cases and
notice to the public,

(NOTE: All fand déscriptions herein refer to the New Mexico Principal .
Meridian whether or.not so stated.), CASE 15271: Application of the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division {“ocD?) Compliance and Enforcement
Manager for a compllance order against Canyon E & P Company, “dirgc-
tors, and officers, jointly and severally, finding that the operator is in violation
of the oil and gas act, NMSA 1978, Sections 70-2-1 et seq. and OCD rules,
NMAC 19.15.2 et seq., requiring operator to return to compliance with division-
rules by a date certain, and in the event of non—compllance request for addi-
tichal sanctions.

- . Given under the Seal of the State of New Mexico Qil Conservation

Commission at Santa Fe, New Méxica on this 18th of Febtuary, 2015,
STATE OF NEW MEXICO .

OlL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Da\n;!\ Catanach, Division Dlrector

Pubhshed in the Artesia Daily Press, Artesia, N.M., February 20, 2015 Legal
No. 23358.
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